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URGENT 

Charles Lister 

Charles 

CMo C e,PO116/2001 _.DrJ K VardJe 

COL'Id Dr Troop have fiuther advice and draft reply, urgently please. 
Many thy, 

GRO-C 

:late Cuiwick 
R 7, o 7, ich rmond House 
Ext[GRo-c_ 

18 September 2001 

a 
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To: Dr Pat Troop, DC MO From: Lee Morris, ~O CM ) 

Date: 18 September 2001 

Copy: 

Re: CMO Case P0 . / .   Dr J K Werdie 
Albumin manufacturmanufactured frcm a Plasma pnoi which included a donation from donor now diagnosed with vcD

Pat 

We copied the above correspondence to you when it was originally received in February this year. It was then referred to Charles Lister as a PO case to draft a. reply for Liarn, 
Despite constant progress chasing, we were not supplied with a draft until this month, Apart from being appalled by the length of time it has taken for the draft to be supplied, Liam is questioniig whether this response on a safety issue is appropriate in the circumstances. 

Would you review the draft reply an l=it Liar;, have your View urgently? 

Many thanks. 

GRO-C 

Lee Morris 
Pi=g-0 F(CMO) 

En es 
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Our Reference:PO1/2Qj 

September 2001

Dr 3 K Wardle, Consuftant Pathologist 
Director 
Isle of Man Blood Transfusion Service Guar Pantin Laboratories 
No ics Hospital 
Westmorejfl Road 
Douglas 
Isle Of Man IMi 4QA 

Dear 

Than you for your letter of 9r" February 2001 about albumin manufactured from a plasma pool which included a donation from a donor who was later diagnosed with variant Creutzfeldt Jakob Disease (vC.)D), I Must first offer my sincere apologies for the delay in replying to your letter, 

1 am aware that Dr Angela Robinson, Medical Director of the National Blood service wrote to you on 20"' April 2001 in response to her copy of your letter, She explained that the Department of Health was reassessing risk assessment data and that advice updating the letter from Dr Graham Winyard issued in 1998, would be provided once this had been completed. 

In August 2000 1 set up The 
oo Incidents Panel which is an expert panel to provide advice to clinicians and others responsible , r healthcare, on what action to faire if a patient is diagnosed as l,L, f ving, or develops symptoms suggestive of JD some time after having undergone an invasive medical procedure or having donated bled organs or tissue : The know that he Panel is still working on the assessment of risks from the Saar r 4; c l nponents and plasma derivatives prepared from blood donations. I have asked The Paoei's SecrSecretariat Dr Phillipa Edwards e -------- -- 

provide you with sdvica relevant to your enquiry as soon asposs$(6--o-c - to 

Yours sincerely, 
` 

,PROFESSOR L 
CHIEF MEDicAOFiICER
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Dr J ;,,, ' `a, d1le 
Consuit t i atioki st 
l ire tc s,. ls;e Of Mn Blood Trar;s j Service Guy Partin r:°rF <2 
Nobles HHlospit ;' 
Westmoreland Road 
Douglas 
ISLE OF MAN IMl1 4QA 

Dear Dr Wardle 

:e-' Albumin Manufactured from a plasma pool which included a donation from a donor now diartroed with vJ D 

With regard to your letter dated 9f" February 2001, firstly please accept my sincere apologies for not responding sooner (on behalf of both myself and Dr john Barbara). ► have been waiting for, and still am awaiting, interim advice from the,, f;epar:rn .nt of Health On this Is ue so that I can give you a proper Formal resp ns e. 
I am aware that the Department of Health are re-  assessing all the risk assessciet data, and will in the near future be providing updated advice from that Ori; iraf`y prn"vl,oed in the letter from Or Graham Winyard in 1998. .As soon as I am in re ei t of t.hz new advice, I will ensure that you receive it immediately. Until this happens, all ►ar} say is that the 1998 advice remains extant and until that advice is updated, that is the line I am following, ► am of course aware that the Haemoph►lia Directors in the UK have decided that they will inform their patients, and that ►s allowed for in the letter from Dr Winyard. 

I am sorry it has taken so long for this advice to be updated, but it quite complex as at the same time they are considenrng what advice to give to individuals; who might have been exposed to contaminated surgical instruments, 
► am sorry that 1 cannot be more helpful at this stage, but will reply as soon as I have the information you require, 

Best wishes
Yours sinc5rely 

"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"-"- 

G RO-C 

Dr 8 Ana ha8 Robinson 

Cc, Dr John Barbara w_" for information 

c;tw(r''L~C3t~ S%TF  tP WSrdI0 2004.dor, 
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Jsle oç Man l3looôTRansçason ice 
.Fpl ' ~ ~5,." Q. .• k' i l •• ~C .deNf. •.'$ d̂~ 

baA F r i l ' S E.J 7 y ~ stories 
Hospital 

x estrnar"&:Mafrd Fad 

Isle of Mari I I1 4QA 

Telephone: (01624) 64212 

Our ref JT W/S C 

ebru ry 200 .. fL L

Pto sso Liarzi Donaldson MSc, MD, FRC (Ed), .FRCP, F 'PHM 
Chief Medical Ofllc8r 

The Department + : IJealtl ?tECEiVDlN 7W1 
Richmond House 
79 te l 

Dear Profbasor Donaldson  . 

Alb h r martffactud from a plasma pool 
v is included a do atio fro ad  nowdla osed with v 

On 19 December 2000, the Isle of Man Blood "7`tsasxsn Scree was noted by the 1 . National Blood Service that pl smaaderivred products from the BioProducts Laboratory (BPL), supplied to the isle of Man. have been manufactured from pooled plasma, includingplasma from a TJTK donor who subs ucnfy was diaan s d with variant Creutzfbldt-lakob Disease v 1 . The sle of Man Blood Transfusion Service was informed, by the enclosed 'ax. that it had been sent 40 bottles of human albumin (ena.lb 4.5%) from the pooi n. .g-th t dono ̀ 's 5ias. ` . 

The fax quoted. advice, originating don.  your Dapsrtmeig, contained in a later. by "rrab am Winyard to : Trust Medical Dkectors or, 6 February 1998. That advice stated that the Department of  He ,lth considered that there was rno need to form patients who bead received bled co,YTIpone ts or products collected fron, donors who subsequently developed vCJD, becau e, 

I It as thought unlikely that v( 31) gall be transmitted in this way, 2. nccrsy is no d <assnaostic test fog - 
CJOn 

, 1~ r- if a test were available there is no preventative treatment that could be oared.
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9' Aio it Blood S e v€Ewye ,

Mr  and North Wales Centre, 
Went Derby
Mount Vnon, 
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Proc uc°tton FAX: 01151 551 8 2 

R; APL N0TFCM0N 
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The attached pagos are for Your information, 
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The advice that OH has received from ethics experts and other cdvI«cry bodies is that there is no need to inform patients who have received c:c,d 
components or products collected from donors who subsequently de vti f;,-, 
vCJD, be use:-

i) it is, thought unlikely that JCJD will be transmitted in this way 
ii) there is no diagnostic c test for v JD§ 
iii) even if a test was available, there is no preventative treatment that 

could be offered.. 

In these circumstances, the general view Is, that patients will not benefit from 
this knowledge, and that uncertainty created by informing patients could have' 
the contrary effect causing unjustified worry and creating a permanent blight on their lines in relation,  for example, to obtaining life or health care insurance,

Although the edvic.to you at this time is not to inform patients that they may have received blood products collected from donors who subsequently 
developed vCJO, we would like to remind you that you should have existing rn chani € ns for tracing the fate of all blood components and blood products. 

You should note that UPL currently sources plasma from the United States and has done so since 1998. However, until 1998 plasma was sourced from donors of the United Kih° gdoni (UK). We can confirm, therefore, this issue does not affect current supplies of BPL product, 

If you have any queries regarding the above please contact one of your local Blood Centr&s Consultants. 

Yours sincerely 

GRO-C 
_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

Dr, Mike. Murphy 
National Medical Load - Hospital Liaison 

2 Of 6 

O 25t OAS d5O94 h5 „; ~ 

GRO-C 

Stuart Penny 
Head of Hospital Liman 
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Prod t manufacturod from a pasma pooi, which included a donation from 
wfthvCJD distributedfrom Liverpool 3IiOOd Centre 
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